



File No. 1056-1

1010

DEPARTMENT OF INDIAN AFFAIRS
CANADA

Ottawa, April 12th, 1933.

MEMORANDUM

Mr. *MacKenzie*:

With reference to letter from the Secretary of the Fredericton Exhibition Limited inquiring if the Department is willing to make a grant of \$25.00 towards the prize list for Indian exhibits at the 1933 Fair, I might say that no provision was specifically made in the estimates for such a grant, but if the Department be disposed to authorize the grant, funds can, no doubt, be found.

May I be advised of the decision reached in this matter please?

N. B. Allen

Representative of the Treasury.

*The Dept.
I think we should
continue this grant, to
be limited this year to
\$25.00*

A. J. MacKenzie

